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Fwd: Beacon Attendance Verification: Macomb 3/30/22

Patricia Burchi <PBurchi@beaconspecialized.org>
Fri 4/1/2022 1:11 PM

To: Trainers <Trainers@beaconspecialized.org>

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Get Outlook for Android

From: Jeni Koviak <Jeni.Koviak@mccmh.net>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 12:58:56 PM

To: Patricia Burchi <PBurchi@beaconspecialized.org>

Subject: Beacon Attendance Verification: Macomb 3/30/22
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

This message was sent securely using Zix®

Patricia,

The following Beacon employees were in attendance on 3/30:

Alyssa Zelenak
Amanda Munro
Amanda  Hale 
Amie Jacobs
Asia  Dillard
Ayana Humphrey
Brian Bradley
Chloe Brothers
Daniel Ganim
David Rafter

Denise Fudnerburg
Dorothy Huss
Erica London
Greg Elenich
Greg Mason
Heather  Cortes 
Jalaine Smart
Jennifer Comfort
Jonathan Thomas

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
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Karen  Wildsmith 
Katrina Pierce
Kaylee France
Kenyal Harden
Lisa Valdez
Lorraine  Walker
Margo Lewis 
Mariyah Moore
Melody Crossman
Nyree Higgs
Patricia Miller
Rebekah Childers
Sarah Stull
Scott Warren
Shaquilla Hearns
Sterling Hines
Suzanne  Street
Tammy Wade
Terisa Allen
Vicki Meadows

Have a good weekend. 

Respectfully,

Jeni Koviak

Recipient Rights Specialist



E jeni.koviak@mccmh.net

O 586.469.6528 M 586.469.5664 F 586.466.4131

L 19800 Hall Rd., Clinton Township, MI 48038

www.mccmh.net

   




From: Patricia Burchi <PBurchi@beaconspecialized.org>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Jeni Koviak <Jeni.Koviak@mccmh.net>

Subject: Macomb Confirmation for 3/30/22
 

https://link.zixcentral.com/u/71b60e12/9PCvEN2x7BG9nzEAh3soMg?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mccmh.net%2F
https://link.zixcentral.com/u/71b60e12/9PCvEN2x7BG9nzEAh3soMg?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mccmh.net%2F
https://link.zixcentral.com/u/0d2ca984/SCmwEN2x7BG1cjEAh3soMg?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fwearemccmh%2F
https://link.zixcentral.com/u/0df840c8/2E2wEN2x7BGBEzEAh3soMg?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fmacomb-county-community-mental
https://link.zixcentral.com/u/a4211e43/bnGwEN2x7BGkGTEAh3soMg?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwearemccmh
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

This message was sent securely using Zix®

Hello Jeni can you please send me the confirmation list for the people who attended on the 30th.

Patricia Burchi
Learning and Development
Beacon Specialized Living Services, Inc.
34441 8 Mile Rd
Livonia, MI 48152
pburchi@beaconspecialized.org
Cell- 586-255-2291

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication (and any information or material transmitted with this
communication) is confidential, may be privileged and is intended only for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
copying, circulation, publication, dissemination, distribution, reproduction or other use of this
communication, information or material is strictly prohibited and may be illegal. If you received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or by return email, and delete this
communication, information and material from any computer, disk drive, diskette or other storage
device or media. Thank you. 


This message was secured by Zix®.

Confidentiality Agreement

This message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain privileged, confidential information, which is
exempt from disclosure under applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that you are strictly prohibited from
disseminating or distributing this information (other than to the intended recipient) or copying this information. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately by e-mail or by telephone.

Notice Prohibiting Re-Disclosure of Substance Use Disorder Information

This information has been disclosed to you from records protected by federal confidentiality rules (42 CFR part 2). The federal rules prohibit you
from making any further disclosure of information in this record that identifies a patient as having or having had a substance use disorder either
directly, by reference to publicly available information, or through verification of such identification by another person unless further disclosure
is expressly permitted by the written consent of the individual whose information is being disclosed or as otherwise permitted by 42 CFR part 2.
A general authorization for the release of medical or other information is NOT sufficient for this purpose (see § 2.31). The federal rules restrict
any use of the information to investigate or prosecute with regard to a crime any patient with a substance use disorder, except as provided at §§
2.12(c)(5) and 2.65.

Please consider the effect on the environment before printing this email.

This message was secured by Zix®.

https://link.zixcentral.com/u/00edcb63/aoSwEN2x7BGJCDEAh3soMg?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2Fget-started%2F
https://link.zixcentral.com/u/e41cf55f/7puwEN2x7BGqoTEAh3soMg?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com

